e e

SPELTHORNE

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please reply to:

Contact: Christeen Abee

Service: Committee Services

Direct line: 01784 444229

E-mail: c.abee@spelthorne.gov.uk
Date: 31 January 2022

Notice of meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Tuesday, 8 February 2022
Time: 2.30 pm

Place:  Council Chamber, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames

To the members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors:

A.C. Harman (Vice-Chair, in the R.A. Smith-Ainsley J. Vinson
Chair)

Note: In the event of one of the aforementioned Licensing Committee Members being
unable to attend or serve on this Sub-Committee another Member of the Licensing
Committee will be called to serve in their place.

Councillors are reminded that the Gifts and Hospitality Declaration book will be available

outside the meeting room for you to record any gifts or hospitality offered to you since the
last Committee meeting.

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green
Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB

www.spelthorne.gov.uk customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk Telephone 01784 451499



http://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/
mailto:customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk

AGENDA

Disclosures of Interest

To receive any disclosures of interest from members in accordance with
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

To consider an application for a Premises Licence at 4 Thurlestone
Coffee and Restaurant, 4 Thurlestone Parade, Shepperton, TW17
9AR, in the light of representations

The Report of the Deputy Chief Executive is attached.

A procedure note which explains what happens at a Licensing Sub-
Committee, follows.

Page nos.

3-56



Agenda Item 2

Licensing Act 2003

Hearing procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee —
premises licence applications

Introductions

The Chairman will open the meeting, introduce members of the Sub-Committee
and officers present and explain the nature of the decision to be taken and the
procedure to be followed.

The Applicant or their representative will introduce themselves to the Sub-
Committee.

Any Responsible Authorities and/or Other Persons will introduce themselves to
the Sub-Committee.

Summary of Application and Representations

The Council’s Licensing Manager will outline the application, any relevant
representations and highlight any points relevant to the Licensing Authority’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and statutory guidance. OR summarise the
salient points of the report on the agenda.

The Applicant or their representative may ask the Licensing Manager
QUESTIONS arising from what he/she has said or relating to the application.
(The Applicant will have the opportunity to state his/her case later).

The Responsible Authorities may ask relevant questions of the Council’s
Licensing Manager.

Any Other Persons may ask relevant questions of the Council’s Licensing
Manager.

The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the
Council’s Licensing Manager.

The Council’s Licensing Manager may respond to any new issues raised.

The Applicant’s Case

10.

The Applicant or their representative will present their case.*

11.

The Responsible Authorities may ask relevant questions of the Applicant or
their representative.

12.

Any Other Persons may ask relevant questions of the Applicant or their
representative.

Page 3




13. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the
Applicant or their representative.

14. The Applicant may respond to any new issues raised.
The Responsible Authorities case

15. The Responsible Authorities will present their case, in turn.*

16. The Applicant or their representative may ask relevant questions of the
Responsible Authorities.

17. Any Other Persons may ask relevant questions of the Responsible Authorities.

18. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the
Responsible Authorities.

19. The Responsible Authorities may respond to any new issues raised.
The Other Persons Case

20. Any Other Persons will present their case, in turn.*

21. The Applicant or their representative may ask relevant questions of the Other
Persons.

22. The Responsible Authorities may ask relevant questions of the Other Persons.

23. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the Other
Persons.

24. The Other Persons may respond to any new issues raised.
Summing Up

25. The Chairman will invite the Licensing Enforcement Officer to clarify any
technical points.

26. The Chairman will invite the Other Persons to briefly summarise their case if
they so wish.

27. The Chairman will invite Responsible Authorities to briefly summarise their case
if they so wish.

28. The Chairman will invite the Applicant or their representative to briefly
summarise their case if they so wish.

29. The Chairman will then ask all parties if they are satisfied they have said all

they wish to.

Page 4




Decision

30. The members of the Sub-Committee will retire to reach a decision in private,
accompanied by the Council’s legal officer and Committee Manager.

31. Members of the Sub-Committee return. The Chairman will announce the
decision of the Sub-Committee with (summary or full) reasons for the decision.

32. Meeting closed.

33. The Council’s legal officer will remain in the room to assist all parties should
they require clarification of the decision and/or next steps.

GUIDANCE NOTES

*The Licensing Authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
address the Sub-Committee, but request that all parties keep points pertinent and the
discussion moving in the interests of cost and efficiency. However, the overriding principle
for the Licensing Authority will be to ensure that all parties receive a fair hearing.

(a) Cross examination of parties is at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

(b) When the Applicant questions the Licensing Manager or any other party he/she
should not go into the merits of his/her case as he/she will have an opportunity to
present it at Stage 10. He/she should only ask questions relating to what the
Licensing Manager or other person has said or relating to the application as a whole.

(c) The Applicant or any other party may be represented by a friend or a professional
person to speak on his/her behalf who will follow the same procedure as described
above and who may call the Applicant as a witness.

(d) The order or proceedings may be varied by the Chairman if he/she thinks that it is
necessary to do so in the interests of affording the Applicant a fair hearing or in order
to take into account all relevant considerations.

(e) If, after the Sub-Committee has withdrawn to make their decision, they decide that
they need to ask a question of any of the parties involved in the proceedings or to
clarify any matter then they shall do so in the presence of all parties.

(f) Members of the Sub-Committee must be present throughout the hearing and must

not communicate with any party involved in the proceedings except for when they
are in the presence of all of the parties and the remainder of the Sub-Committee.

Page 5



Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee

e

08/02/2022 ~
SPELTHORNE
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Subject Application to grant a Premises Licence for 4 Thurlestone Parade, High

Street, Shepperton TW17 9AR

Purpose For determination

Report of Deputy Chief Executive Ward | Shepperton Town

Contact Lucy Catlyn (Principal Licensing Officer) (01784 444295)

Description and
Location

Mr Sokol Petriti has applied for a grant of a premises licence at 4
Thurlestone Parade, High Street, Shepperton TW17 9AR. The location
plan is attached at Appendix A.

The Application

The application is to determine the grant of a premises licence for;
Supply of Alcohol 12.00-23.00 Monday to Sunday

The opening times applied for;

07.00-23.30 Monday to Sunday

The application form is attached at Appendix B.

Representations

Relevant representations received from two other persons

Letters of representation are attached at Appendix D.

Options

1. The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for the
grant of a premises licence on its merits.

2. Having had regard to the representations, the Sub-Committee must
take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are:

= To grant the application subject only to such conditions as
are consistent with the operating schedule and the mandatory
conditions; or

Page 7




= To grant the application and modify the conditions of the
licence, by alteration, addition or omission; or

= To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates; or

= To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor; or

= To reject the whole or part of the application.

1.2

1.3

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Background

This is an application for a new premises which is described in the Premises
Licence application form as a coffee shop and restaurant with the ability to
seat 34 persons at any one time.

A plan of the premises is attached with the application form at Appendix B.
The Premises has one till which is located on the bar.

The shop unit was previously called Top Tune Motor Part shop.

Application Summary
Licensable activities proposed

Sale by retail of alcohol (on the premises)

The times proposed for the carrying out of licensable activities
Supply of Alcohol 12.00 to 23.00 Monday to Sunday

The proposed opening hours of the premises

07.00-23.30 Monday to Sunday

Where the proposed licence is for the supply of alcohol whether these
are on and/or off supplies

The applicant has only applied for the supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises only.

The applicant details that the bar is at the front of the restaurant, alcohol to be
stored in back of the restaurant in the office and on the bar which will be
locked and secured. Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises only.

The premises has a recessed open air seating area at the front the premises
which is adjacent to the highway. Therefore, there is no requirement for an
additional Pavement Licence for this area as it is not public highway.

The application has been consulted upon and adverts published in line with

the regulations for the Licensing Act 2003. The application was advertised in
the Surrey Advertiser on 24 December 2021.

Page 8




2.8

2.9

2.10

4.2

4.3

4.4

Details of the application have been published on the Councils website.

The designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises
the supply of alcohol is the same as the applicant, Sokol Petriti.

Sokol Petriti obtained his personal licence from The Royal Borough of
Kingston and this was issued on 15 September 2008.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives & conditions agreed by applicant

Box M of the application form (Appendix B), details the proposed steps to be
taken by the applicant to promote the licensing objectives should the licence
be granted. However, the Licensing authority and Surrey Police have since
agreed replacement conditions for the premises licence should it be granted
and these are attached at Appendix C.

Representations

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There are no representations from Responsible Authorities.
Representations from ‘other persons’

Two relevant representation has been received from other persons and is
attached at Appendix D.

The grounds for objection are summarised below in relation to each Licensing
Objective.

Prevention of crime and disorder
e Fear of anti social behaviour
Prevention of public nuisance

e Concern over the times applied for the sale by retail of alcohol may
lead to noisy entrance and exits from the premises late in the evenings,
rowdy behaviour and therefore, some disturbances to local residents.

e The location is close to residential premises and there is a fear that car
doors will be slammed up to midnight.

A copy of the representations was sent to the applicant on 7 January 2022.
The applicant replied on 9 January 2022 advising they would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to decide the outcome of the application. The
applicant has advised that it is a restaurant with very minimum of background
music and that in the summer he feels restrictions on his alcohol times would
impact his business. In addition, the applicant has asked it is taken into
consideration that the area where the premises is located is not a private
residential area and is Shepperton High Street. A copy of the email exchange
is attached at Appendix E.

Issues which are not relevant to the licensing objectives and cannot be taken
into account by a Licensing Sub-Committee:

¢ Objections on the basis of need, or lack of need, for premises to sell
alcohol

Page 9



7.2
7.3

7.4

7.5

e Parking, or other issues relating to general amenity rather than licensing
objectives

Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s own Statement of
Licensing Policy when determining this application. The following sections of
the Council’s Licensing Policy are relevant to this application and are attached
at Appendix E:

o Paragraph 17.0 — Licensing hours
o Paragraph 25.0 — Crime and disorder

o Paragraph 25.7 — Public nuisance

National Guidance

The Sub-Committee must also have regard the Guidance issued in April 2018
by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. In
particular the following chapters are relevant in the consideration of this
application and are attached at Appendix F:

e Paragraphs 2.1 — 2.6 (Crime and disorder)
e Paragraphs 2.15 — 2.21 (Public nuisance)
e Paragraphs 9.1 — 9.10 of Chapter 9 (Determining applications)

Making a decision

In making its decision the Sub-Committee must promote the licensing
objectives only, taking into account National Guidance and the Council’'s own
Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must give reasons for its decision.

It is only where additional and supplementary measures are appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives that there will be a requirement for
appropriate, proportionate conditions to be attached.

Conditions on licences must:

* be precise and enforceable;

* be unambiguous;

* not duplicate other statutory provisions;

* be clear in what they intend to achieve; and,
* be appropriate, proportionate and justifiable.

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee will need to consider
whether there is actual evidence of problems in relation to the licensing
objectives at this premises. Where the representations are unable to provide
evidence of observed problems, as in the case of a new licence application,
the Sub-Committee should be convinced that there is a very real threat of the
fears or the dangers described in the representations actually occurring,
before applying any conditions to address such fears or dangers.

Page 10



7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

(@)

(b)
(©)
(d)

The decision made by the Sub-Committee will be subject to appeal rights to
the Magistrates’ Court as detailed in section 181 and Schedule 5 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Legal Comments

When considering an application for a grant of a new Premises Licence, the
Sub-Committee shall carry out its functions with a view to taking steps it
considers appropriate for promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing
objectives are:

¢ Prevention of crime and disorder
¢ Public Safety

¢ Prevention of public nuisance

e Protection of children from harm

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are
no other licencing objectives and the four objectives are paramount
considerations at all times.

An application for a new premises licence may be made pursuant to s.16 and
s.17 of the Act, and with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences
and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005/42 and the licensing Act
2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005/79.

The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions:

Have a direct relationship to the promotion of one or more of the four
licensing objectives

Have regard to the Council's statement of licensing policy
Have regard to the Secretary of State guidance

Must not be subject to a blanket policy to the extent that it is applied so
rigidly that an exercise of discretion in each individual case is precluded

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority must hold
a hearing to determine the application, unless all are agreed that such a
hearing is unnecessary: s.18(3)(a) Licencing Act 2003.

Relevant representations are those that relate to the effect of the granting of

the application on the promotion of the licensing objectives made by an

interested party or responsible authority that have not been withdrawn and
are not, in the opinion of the relevant licencing authority, frivolous or

vexatious: s.18(7) Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that
have been raised through representations from interested parties and
responsible authorities. Interested parties must live within the vicinity of the
premises. All applications will be decided on a case by case basis.

Following a hearing, the Sub-Committee must consider all relevant
representations, and having taken into account the promotion of the licensing
objectives, under s.18(3(b) and (4) Licensing Act 2003, a decision can be

taken:- i.

Page 11



e To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule;

e To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

e To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

e To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;
e To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
e To reject the application.

8.9  Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory
requirement. The Licencing Authority may therefore only impose such
conditions that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives arising out
of the consideration of the representations.

8.10 If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions,
to refuse the application for a Premises Licence application, it must give
reasons for its decision.

8.11 Parties to the hearing, including Interested parties and the Applicant have the
right to appeal the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee to the
Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning with the day on which
the applicant was notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision to be
appealed against.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Location Plan
Appendix B — Application
Appendix C — Agreed conditions with Licensing Authority and Surrey Police
Appendix D — Representations from other persons
Appendix E — Email exchange with applicant
Appendix F - Relevant sections of Spelthorne Borough Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy 2019 — 2024, paragraphs 17, 25.0 and 25.7
Appendix G — National Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003:

e Paragraphs 2.1 — 2.6 (Crime and disorder)

e Paragraphs 2.15 — 2.21 (Public nuisance)

e Paragraphs 9.31 — 9.44 of Chapter 9 (Determining applications)
e Paragraph 10.10 — Proportionality

e Paragraphs 10.13 — 10.15 — Hours of trading

e Paragraphs 14.51-14.52 — Licensing Hours

Page 12



Appendix A — Location Plan
< 9/94 S Lewis Masonic The Mobile MIUELIDE O LI e
%‘P 5 9 Notary London ""i#n * ££
4 dg@ Thameside Associates Premium Catering
& R Mullen Property Services e
3)6 9 Vetdlife - Shepperton
a Gree€

=]

Brooklands cars B376 B S

Q 2 =

< Q.

pocket geek tech 3!? i - 2

repair by Assurant... @ Palmer's Dog Grooming 3
5
(6]
2
8
<

Trio Pharmacy 9 Costa Coffee
& Travel Clinic (9)
4 Thurlestone

s o Parade, High St... o

a z

2 @ :

2 g

&

°

@

o

o

£

Ave [t=)
or Farm =
MaR e ]

Shepperton Post Office

Fernandosv . Q 9
bp

M&S Simply Food

Royal Mail Shepperton @Sheppe rton Library

Delivery Office
Sainsbury's Local

¢

Grant C|
15 UbIH
9/€9

.-oadlands Ave

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

e

SPELTHORNE

Application for a premises licence to be granted MEANS BUSINESS
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1/We

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

4 Thurlestone Parade, High Street

Post town | Shepperton Postcode TWI79AR
Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £10,363.11

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

il asa partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

iv_ other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

I I I I I

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Page 15



Appendix B

d) a charity [ ] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ ] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [ ] please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [ ] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ ] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ ] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the [

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

O
O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

X . Other Title (for
Mr 0 Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
. X .
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over (] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town LNDON Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 16



Appendix B

. Other Title (for
Mr [ wMrs [ Miss  [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or [ Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 17



Appendix B

DD MM YYYY
o2 Jou p [oR ]2

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T T T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Coffee Shop & Restaurants, 34 seats. Bar at the front of restaurant, alcohol to be stored at the
back of the restaurant in the Office and on the bar which will be locked and secured

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any N/A

one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

" (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

0> 0O 0O 0O 0000400

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 18



Appendix B

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
N/A

Page 19




Appendix B

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
N/A

Page 20




C

Appendix B

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N/A

Page 21




D

Appendix B

entertainments

Boxing or wrestling

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

N/A

Page 22




Appendix B

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Il
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun
N/A

Page 23




F

Appendix B

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

N/A

Page 24




Appendix B

G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
N/A

Page 25



H

Appendix B

(9)

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun
N/A

Page 26




Appendix B

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

N/A

Page 27



Appendix B

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the X
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises ]
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the [
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 12:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 12:00 | 23:00

Wed | 12:00 | 23:00

Thur | 12:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 12:00 | 23:00

Sat 12:00 | 23:00

Sun | 12:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Postcode

Personal licence number

Issuing licensing authority

|

Page 28



Appendix B

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

No Adult Entertainment

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish None

Mon | 7:.00 | 23:30

Tue | 07:00 | 23:30

Wed | 07:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 07:00 | 23:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 07:00 | 23:30

Sat 07:00 | 23:30

Sun | 07:00 | 23:30

Page 29



Appendix B

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

We provide food that is available at all the time when the Premises is open.

Fire safety Sign are clearly visible.

Emergency lighting are installed at the premises and regularly will be maintained.

A notice will be displayed on the Entrance of the Premises advised that CCTV is in Operation

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Equipment will be on at all the time. The premises is open to the public and will be monitored
by Designated Premises Supervisor other responsible stuff members.

All instances of Crime and Disorder will be reported to the Police soon as reasonable practicable
via CCTV.

¢) Public safety

All exist doors are easily operable without use of the key, cards code or similar means,

First Aiders are trained to deal with drug and alcohol related problems.

Emergency lighting tests are conducted monthly and record of this test are available on request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Prominent, clear and legible notice are displayed at all exits, Requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area quietly.

Disposal of empty bottles into receptacle will not be permitted between the hours 23:00 and
7:00

e) The protection of children from harm

The Premises has clear sign displayed for restriction people under 18 years old.
Children are accounted for at all the times in case of any evacuation or emergencies.
Requiremen that children under a particular age must be accompanied by an adult

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ]
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. ]

Page 30




Appendix B

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

N T I I R

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] |

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United ]
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Page 31



Appendix B

Date

13/12/ 2021

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2"? applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ‘

Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) ‘

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance N/A

1.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

Page 32




Appendix B

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

Page 33



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Appendix B

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

Page 34



Appendix B

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 35



Appendix B

o A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 36



7

Appendix B

3 Thurlestone Parade

4 Thur\esfon‘e Parade

’ 4 Thurlestone Parade

5 Thurlestone Parade

KITCHEN

17.01 m?

\,,,

q DRY STORE

520m?

STORAGE
283m*

5§

PROPOSED DINING AREA
40.48 m?

PROPOSED BAR/TAKEAWAY ARE
23.32m?

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR

Page 37

Scale 1:100 @A3

Scale 1:500 @A3

LE

S|



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall maintain a CCTV system covering the licensable area. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities
and during all times when customers remain on the premises.

All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping

Public safety

All staff (paid or unpaid) shall be trained in respect of the law relating to the sale of
alcohol, acceptable forms of ID, Challenge 25 and the procedure on handling and
record refusals. Written records to be kept to document that all staff have had
training. All staff to receive refresher training on all of these aspects every six
months. Training documentation to be made available to Responsible Authorities on
request.

The prevention of public nuisance

Prominent, clear and legible notice are displayed at all exits, requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area quietly.

Disposal of empty bottles into receptacle will not be permitted between the hours
23:00 and 7:00.

The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate an age verification scheme, such as Challenge 25,in
relation to the sale of alcohol. Posters shall be clearly displayed at the entrance to
the premises as well as at least one location behind the till advising customers that
such a scheme is in operation.

Children under 13 must be accompanied by an adult over the age of 18 years of age.
SokolPetriti

4ThurlestoneCoffe and Restaurant
Address 4 Thurlestone High street Parade, Shepperton TW17 9AR

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

From: Sokol Petriti

Sent: 11 January 2022 16:32

To: Licensing <licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Final Conditions

This message originated from outside your organization

Sorry!

Yes | do agree the terms and conditions regarding the Licensing.
Thanks

Sokol Petriti

4 Thurlestone Coffee and Restaurant

Shepperton TW17 9AR

From: Catlyn, Lucy

Sent: 10 January 2022 10:40

To: Sokol Petriti

Cc: Licensing <licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 4 Thurlestone Parade

Morning Sokol
Thanks for your email.

| understand you would like to go to licensing sub committee regarding the 2
representations. We will make the arrangements for this

Please could you confirm you are in agreement for the conditions | sent to you on
07.01.2022 at 17.407?

Thanks
Lucy

Lucy Catlyn
Principal Licensing Officer
Environmental Health and Licensing

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames TW18
1XB
Tel: 01784 444295

https://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/article/19251/Coronavirus-Covid-19-Arrangements-for-
Licensing-Service

For information on how Spelthorne Borough Council handles your data, please read our privacy

notices (Taxi-Licensing)

From: Sokol Petriti
Sent: 09 January 2022 22:30

Page 41


mailto:licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/q3siC9QZ2F90lOHoGAzy?domain=spelthorne.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/q3siC9QZ2F90lOHoGAzy?domain=spelthorne.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/AnmBC0VZ9cZx7yhDcGYa?domain=spelthorne.gov.uk

Appendix E

To: Catlyn, Lucy <L.Catlyn@spelthorne.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 4 Thurlestone Parade

This message originated from outside your organization
Hi Lucy,

| hope you had a good weekend.

All the point you’ve mentioned are correct, regarding the 2 representation which you
received | will leave it to Sub Committee to decide, | do think is unfair, my business is not bar
or night club, it is a restaurant with very minimum of background music and well safe and
secured, can you imagine in the summer if you’d like book a table 9:15 or 9:30 which might
be still daylight outside you can have a food but not alcohol, it won’t feel like proper
restaurant and as you know on this climate will be very difficult for the business to survive,
also please take to consideration this is not private residential area, is Shepperton’s high
street Parade, however being a responsible business owner | do respect the local residents
and | can insure that their private life won’t be effected.

| really hope sensible decision will be made with positive outcome.

Best Regards,
Sokol Petriti.
Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Jan 2022, at 19:54, Sokol Petriti wrote:

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sokol Petriti

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 6:32 pm
To:

Subject: Fwd: 4 Thurlestone Parade
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Catlyn, Lucy" <L.Catlyn@spelthorne.gov.uk>
Date: 7 January 2022 at 17:40:30 GMT

To: Sokol Petriti

Cc: Licensing <licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk>
Subject: 4 Thurlestone Parade

Hi Sokol
| hope you are well

Just to let you know we have received 2 representations regarding your application for a
new premises licence. As a result, we will now need to arrange a licensing sub committee
hearing for your application to be determined. Please can | ask that you review the
representations below — as | said on the phone it is up to you what you want to do:
a. Do nothing and let it go to licensing sub committee
b. Amend your application to stop licensable activities at 9.30pm and close at
10pm. Then we could put this to the objectors to see if they withdraw their
representation and therefore there would be no need for a hearing providing no

Page 42


mailto:L.Catlyn@spelthorne.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/J5qKCYvLMclgvph0I5l3?domain=aka.ms
mailto:L.Catlyn@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk

Appendix E

more representations are received from anyone else. You do not have to decide
right away, you could leave it until the end of the representation period which is
12.01.2022.

Please see some points for you to come back to me on:

Page 43



Thanks
Lucy

Appendix E

Thank you for confirming the table and chairs you have outside is part of your
premises and not highway.

Please remember that the blue notice poster needs to be visible 24/7 and cannot be
covered by shutters.

Please find attached the conditions we have proposed to go on your licence. please
can you confirm that you are in agreement as | have changed the last one as you
said children under 13 would need to be accompanied by an adult. Please note
these will become legally enforceable conditions if your licence is granted.

Please note late night refreshment is the sale of hot food and drink between 11pm-
5am, so you will be unable to do this as you have not applied for this.

Page 44



Appendix F

. Paragraph 17.0 — Licensing hours

o Paragraph 25.0 — Crime and disorder

o Paragraph 25.7 — Public nuisance
17.0 LICENSING HOURS

17.1 General Longer licensing hours can help to avoid the concentration of customers
leaving premises at the same time, leading to friction at late night food outlets, taxi
ranks and other sources of transport. It is also recognised that licensing hours should
not restrict the development of safe evening and night-time entertainments that are
important for investment and employment locally. However, providing consumers
with greater choice and flexibility must always be balanced carefully against the
rights of local residents to peace and quiet. There is no general presumption in
Spelthorne in favour of lengthening licensing hours: the overriding principle will be
the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Stricter measures for controlling noise
are likely to be sought for late licences, particularly in residential areas and/or where
there has been a history of noise complaints. Please also see measures outlined under
the “Public Nuisance” heading below. Consideration will always be given to the
individual merits of any application.

17.2 Shops, stores and supermarkets Shops, stores and supermarkets will generally be
permitted to sell alcohol during the normal hours they are open for shopping.
However, there may be very good reasons for restricting those hours. For example, a
limitation on the hours that alcohol can be sold may be appropriate, following police
representations, for shops known to be the focus of disorder and disturbance, or where
youths gather and behave anti-socially.

17.3 Late night takeaways Applications for premises offering late night take away
food and drink will be considered on their individual merits. However, such premises
can be the focus of disorder with large numbers of people gathering there after other
licensed premises have closed. The density and closing times of other licensed
premises in the vicinity will therefore be taken into consideration. Applicants for late
night takeaways in Staines Town Centre will also be encouraged to include the
provision of CCTV and use of town centre radios on their operating schedules.

17.4 Non-standard hours It is recognised that businesses may wish to apply for non-
standard hours for Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve or Saints days. However, any
additional days should be clearly identified in their licence operating schedules with
dates and times so that proper consideration can be made of their impact on the
licensing objectives and so that the licence is clear and unambiguous in this respect.

25.0 CRIME AND DISORDER

Staines Town Centre is no longer considered a hotspot for alcohol-related crime and
disorder. However it has the strongest night-time economy in the Borough with a
mixture of restaurants, bars, pubs, late night takeaways and a cinema. What applicants
include on their operating schedules will depend on the type of premises, the location,
and the proposed activities. Premises that are mainly concerned with the sale of
alcohol for consumption on the premises (pubs, bars, proprietary clubs) will need to

Page 45



Appendix F

address the risks to crime and disorder with measures in their operating schedules to:
e Prevent disorder on the premises

e Prevent drunkenness

e Prevent under age sales of alcohol

e Ensure customers enter and leave in an orderly manner

¢ Exclude illegal drugs

e Exclude offensive weapons

Examples include:-

e Active membership of pubwatch schemes

e Use of licensed door supervisors

e Physical security features e.g. use of shatterproof drinking glasses
e Information on amount of seating to be provided

e Training given to staff in crime prevention measures

e Use of town centre radios (Staines Town Centre) to enable licensed premises to
communicate to each other and police

e Search procedures

e Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs

e Details of CCTV video cameras

This list is not exhaustive and will not suit all applications. Applicants should seek
advice from Surrey Police before preparing their operating schedules in relation to the
prevention of crime and disorder. It is recognised that late night takeaways can be the
focus of anti-social behaviour, and in Staines Town Centre the use of CCTV, licensed
door supervisors at peak times, and signing up to the town centre radio may be
considered necessary to address this. Shops and off licences applying to sell alcohol
will need to address the risks to crime and disorder with measures in their operating
schedules. Examples include:-

e That there will be regular staff training (whether or not staff are paid) in relation to
sale of alcohol to under age people and that training records shall be kept.

e All refusals to be recorded. in a refusals book. Refusals books shall consist of a
bound book with consecutively numbered pages, and shall be held at the premises and
available for inspection on demand at all times by the responsible authorities. Records
shall include the reason for the refused sale, whether because the customer looked
under 25 and could not provide ID, or the customer appeared to be intoxicated, or
whether the sales assistant suspected that the sales may be made on behalf of someone
who may be underage or intoxicated (known as proxy sales).

e Use of Electronic Point of Sale (EPOS) system to remind staff via a suitable visual
prompt or audible warning. Alternatively stickers can be used over certain products to
remind cashiers to check the customer’s age.

e That there is CCTV coverage of the licensed premises and the immediate vicinity
outside in accordance with Surrey Police’s Operational Guidelines in the use of
CCTV in licensed shops.

e That a personal licence holder may be required to be on duty at high risk times such
as outside school hours and during the evenings, for example where a business has
been prosecuted for underage sales and/or is a source of youth disorder.

¢ That staff shall not sell alcohol to any person they have reason to suspect may be
buying the alcohol for a child and that there shall be signage to warn adults that it is

Page 46



Appendix F

an offence to buy alcohol on behalf of a child. This is known as “proxy sales”. Where
there is evidence of such sales taking place, consideration should be given to ensuring
CCTV coverage outside the shop.

e In areas with problems with alcohol related youth crime and disorder, that licence
holders shall participate in “Bottlewatch” schemes, if requested to do so by
responsible authorities.

e In areas where there is an Offwatch scheme, that licence holders sign up to such a
scheme.

This list is not exhaustive and applicants should seek advice from Surrey Trading
Standards or Surrey Police before preparing their operating schedules

25.7 PUBLIC NUISANCE

Licensed premises can have a significant impact on communities from noise, litter,
light, odour and anti-social behaviour. 28 25.7.1 Noise It is recommended that
operating schedules contain sufficient information for officers to form a view as to
whether noise from licensable activities is likely to cause a problem to people living
nearby. Applicants should provide details of proposed noise control measures,
particularly if premises are in residential areas where regulated entertainment is being
applied for late at night, or where there is a history of noise complaints. The licensing
authority will normally apply stricter conditions in these circumstances where relevant
representations have been received. Whilst each application will be considered on its
individual merits it should be noted that restricting the hours of regulated
entertainment may be necessary to prevent public nuisance. Measures could include:
¢ A simple requirement to keep doors and windows at the premises closed when
music is being played

e Limiting amplified music to a particular area of the building

e Moving speakers away from external walls or walls that abut private premises, or
adjusting the direction of the speakers

e Installation of acoustic curtains, seals to doorways, rubber speaker mounts

e Fitting self-closing devices on doors so that they do not stay open.

e Monitoring noise levels at the perimeter of premises and taking action to reduce the
volume if it is likely to disturb nearby neighbours, e.g. it could be too loud if the
words of the song are clearly audible

¢ Noise limiters on amplification equipment (if proportionate to the premises — noise
limiters are expensive and are likely to be a burden for smaller premises)

e Prominent clear and legible notices displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly

¢ The placing of bottles and cans into bins outside the premises to take place at times
that will minimise disturbance to nearby premises 25.7.2 Smokefree Since 1 July
2007 it became illegal to smoke in enclosed public buildings and workplaces in
England. Customers who want to smoke will therefore have to do so outside licensed
premises. Applicants will need to address the potential for public nuisance from this
activity, e.g. noise and litter such as cigarette ends. Advice should be sought from the
appropriate authorities to ensure that crime and disorder and public safety issues are
adequately addressed. For example, it may be necessary to prevent customers from
taking alcohol outside when they go out to smoke, or to designate smoking areas that

Page 47



Appendix F

are away from neighbouring residential properties, where necessary. Operating
schedules should detail how noise nuisance and disorder in light of this will be dealt
with. 29 25.7.3 Odours Conditions may be necessary to ensure that licensed premises
are properly vented to prevent odours causing a nuisance to people who live or work
nearby. 25.7.4 Litter Late night takeaways are encouraged to include on their
operating schedules reasonable assurances that the area in and around their business
will be kept clear of litter associated with that business. 25.7.5 Reviews in connection
with Public Nuisance An application for review by responsible authorities or any
other person may be applied for where:

e Complaints have been received that have been substantiated by investigating
officers; and/or

e Breaches of licence conditions in respect of public nuisance have been identified;
and/or

e Action is being considered under the Environmental Protection Act 1990, the Noise
Act 1996 or section 40 of the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003; and/or

e Evidence of noise, litter, odours etc from the premises has caused a public nuisance
over a period of time, and other approaches have failed.

Page 48



2.

Appendix G

The licensing objectives

Crime and disorder

21

2.2

23

24

2.5

Licenzing authorties should look fo the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should alzo seek fo involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

In the exercize of their functions, licensing authorifies should seek to co-operate with the
Security Industry Authority (*SIA") as far as possible and consider adding relevant
conditions 1o ligences where appropriate. The S1A alzo plays an important role in
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervizors are properly licensed
and, in parinership with police and other agencies, that securify companies are not
peing used as fronts for serious and grganised criminal activity. This may include
making specific enguiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in
conjunction with the police, local authorifies and other pariner agencies. Similarly, the
provision of requirements for door supervision may be approprate to enzure that people
who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and
ensuring that the police are keptinformed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph 10.10).
For example, where there iz good reagon o suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter dizsorder, nuisance, anti-social pehayiour and
crime generally. Some ligenge helders may wish to have cameras on their premises for
the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its customers.
But any condifion may require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure
that the precise location of cameras is set out on plang to ensure that certain areas are
properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate cendition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
gentre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems allow
managers of licensed premises fo communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a
rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on
the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises supervisors
should not normally be attached to premizes licences. It will normally be the
responsibility of the premises ligence, helder as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premizes are competent and
appropriately frained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day fo day management of the premises by the premises
ligenge, holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be
justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the
circumstances associated with particular premizes, poor management competency
could give rise fo issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

Page 49



26

Appendix G

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the
prevention of illegal working in licensed premiges. Licensing authorities should work with
Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these
matiters. Licence condifions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
waorking in licensed premises might include requiring a premises ligence helder to
undertake right o work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check are
retained at the licensed premises.

Public nuisance

215

27

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorties and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuizance and what i= appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached fo specific premises licences and club
premizes cerlificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing autherties and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those camrying on business) in the area around the premizes which may be
disproporficnate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance iz given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. I is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may
include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working im the area of the licensed premises.
Public nuisance may also arise ag a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust,
odowr and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating fo neise nuisance will usually concemn steps appropriate to condrol
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular
time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
Maore sophisticated measures like the installation of acousfic curtains or rubber speaker
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However,
condifions in relation to Inve or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances
where the enterfainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 18). Any conditions
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored fo the type,
nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing
authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter
events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their
powers are engaged, licensing authenties should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and
additional condifions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the

Page 50



2.20

221

Appendix G

early moming when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or
are sleeping. This iz why there is sfill a need for a ligenge. for performances of live music
between 11 pm and & am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Meazures to condrol light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rize to light pollution for some pgighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individualz under the law. An individual who engages in anfi-
social bghayviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the ligenge helder or club o place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrens to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wigh o smoke, to do 20 at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to
rezpect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful might.

Hearings

8.31

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 governing hearings may be found
on the wawnw. legislation.gov.uk website. If the licensing authority decides that
representations are relevant, it must hold a hearing to consider them. The need for a
hearing can only be avoided with the agreement of the licensing authority, where the
applicant and all of the persons who made relevant representations have given notice to
the authority that they consider a hearing fo be unnecessary. VWhere this is the case and
the authority agrees that a hearing is unnecessary, it must forthwith give notice to the
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with. Motwithstanding those regulatory
provisions, in cases where the licensing authorty believes that a hearing is still
necessary, it is recommended that the authority should, as scon as pessible, provide the
parties with reasons in writing for the need to hold the hearing. In cases where only
‘positive’ representations are received, without qualifications, the licensing awthority
should consider whether a hearing is required. To this end, it may wish to nofify the
persons who made representations and give them the opportunity to withdraw those
representations. This would need to be done in sufficient time before the hearing to
ensure that parties were not put to unnecessary inconvenience.

Page 51



8.32

8.33

8.34

8.35

8.36

8.37

8.38

Appendix G

Responsible authorities should try to conclude any discussions with the applicant in
good time before the hearing. The 2005 Hearings Regulations permit licensing
authorities fo extend a time limit provided for by those Regulations for a specified period
where it considers this fo be necessary in the public interest. For example, if the
application is amended at the last mement, the licensing commitiee should consider
giving octher persons fime to address the revised application before the hearing
commences. Where the authority has extended a time limit it must forthwith give a
notice to the parties involved stating the period of the extenzion and the reasong forit.

The 2005 Hearings Regulations require that representations must be withdrawn 24
hours before the first day of any hearing. If they are withdrawn after this time, the
hearing must proceed and the representations may be withdrawn orally at that hearing.
However, where discussions between an applicant and those making representations
are taking place and it is likely that all pariies are on the point of reaching agreement,
the licensing authorty may wish to use the power given within the hearings regulations
to extend time limits, if it considers this fo be in the publicinterest.

Applicants should be encouraged to confact responzible authorities and others, such as
local residentz, who may be affected by the application before formulating their
applications so that the mediation process may begin before the statutory time limits
come into effect after submission of an application. The hearing process must meet the
requirements of regulations made under the 2003 Act. Where matiers arize which are
not covered by the regulations, licensing authorifies may make arrangements as they
see fit as long as they are lawful.

There iz no requirement in the 2003 Act for responsible authorities that have made
representations to attend, but it is generally good practice and assists committees in
reaching more informed decisions. Where several rezponsible auwthorities within a local
authority have made representations on an application, a single local authority officer
may represent them at the hearing if the responsible authorities and the licensing
authority agree. This local authority officer representing other responsible authorifies
may be a licensing officer, but only if this licensing officer is acling as a responsible
authority on behalf of the licensing authority and has had no role in the licensing
determination process. This is to ensure that the responsible authorities are represented
by an independent officer separate from the licensing determination process.

Ag noted in paragraphs 9.13 to 9.19 above, where the licensing officer is acting as a
responsible authonty the relevant steps should be followed to ensure that this individual
has no role in the decision making process regarding the licensing determination.

As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the
steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives
that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed
areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written
representation. They may not add further representations fo those disclosed to the
applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and
should be allowed sufficient ime to do so, within reasenable and practicable limits.

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate
weight to:

Page 52



8.39

8.40

8.41

Appendix G

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
* this Guidance;

* itz own statement of licensing policy.

The licensing authority should give itz decision within five working davs of the
conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties.
Motification of a decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party
to appeal. After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the
application subject to such conditions that are consistent with the operating scheduls.
Any conditions impozed must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; there is no power for the licensing authority to attach a condition that is
merely aspirational. For example, conditions may not be attached which relate solely to
the health of customers rather than their direct physical safety. Any conditions added to
the licence must be those imposed at the hearing or those agreed when a hearing has
not been necessary.

Alternatively, the licensing authorty may refuse the application on the grounds that this
is appropriate for the prometion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to specify
a designated premises supervisor andfor only allow ceriain requested licensable
activities. In the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should publish
hearings procedures in full on its website to ensure that those involved have the most
current information.

In the context of vanations or minor variations, which may invohee structural alteration 1o
or change of use of a building, the decision of the licensing authority will not exempt an
applicant from the need to apply for building control approval, planning permission or
both of these where appropriate.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

8.42

843

9.44

Licenzing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the
promofion of the licenzing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should
be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or cbjections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case
may be.

The authorify’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the prometion of the licensing chjectives and proportionate to what it is intended o
achieve.

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable fo
achieve that end. While this does not therefore reguire a licensing authority to decide
that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the
potential burden that the cendition would impose on the premises ligence holder (such
as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the
potential benefit in terms of the promoticon of the licensing objectives. However, itis

imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of ifs
determination are limited to conzideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing
outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licepce variations, the licensing
authority should consider wider issues such as ofther conditions already in place fo
mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
track record of the business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when
imposing conditions on a ligenge, or cerificate is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing
authority is expected fo come to itz determination based on an assessment of the
evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

Page 53



Appendix G

Proportionality

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, type,

location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concemed.
Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions
which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions
should not be used to implement a general policy in a given area such as the use of
CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not be
appropriate to the specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the
prevention of illegal working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night
refreshment might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work
checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check is retained at the licensed premises.
Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive to the indirect
costs that can arise because of conditions. These could be a deterrent to holding events
that are valuable to the community or for the funding of good and important causes.
Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only
those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Hours of trading

10.13

10.14

10.15

The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act gives the
licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours during which premises can
conduct licensable activities as part of the implementation of its licensing policy
statement. Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about appropriate
opening hours in their areas based on their local knowledge and in consultation with
responsible authorities. However, licensing authorities must always consider each
application and must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving
individual consideration to the merits of each application.

Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours during which licensable
activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority determines that this would
undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.

Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of alcohol for
consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for shopping
unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those
hours.

Page 54



Appendix G

Licensing hours

14.51

14.52

With regard to licensing hours, the Govemment acknowledges that different licensing
approaches may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different
areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions regarding
licensed opening hours as part of the implementation of its licensing policy statement
and licensing authorities are best placed to make such decisions based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with other responsible authorities. However, licensing
authorities must always consider each application and must not impose predetermined
licensed opening hours, without giving individual consideration fo the merits of each
application.

Statements of licensing policy should set out the licensing authority's approach
regarding licensed opening hours and the strategy it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in its area. The statement of licensing policy should
emphasise the consideration which will be given to the individual merits of an
application. The Government recognises that licensed premises make an important
contribution to our local communities, and has given councils a range of tools to
effectively manage the different pressures that licensed premises can bring. In
determining appropriate strategies around licensed opening hours, licensing authorities
cannot seek to restrict the activities of licensed premises where it is not appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 To consider an application for a Premises Licence at 4 Thurlestone Coffee and Restaurant, 4 Thurlestone Parade, Shepperton, TW17 9AR, in the light of representations
	Report final
	Appendix A - Location Plan
	Appendix B - Premises Licence Application Final redacted
	Appendix C - Final conditions
	Appendix E - emails with applicant agreeing conditions and confirmation of hearing redacted
	Appendix F statement of licensing policy
	Appendix G - National Guidance section 182


